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March 17, 1966 

Mr. Samuel L. Blumenfeld 
The Review of the News 
Belmont 78, Massachusetts 

Dear Sam: 

A devoted member of The John Birch 
Society (a section leader, as a 
matter of fact) in Tucson, Arizona, 
by the name of David Eisenberg, has 
drafted a proposed letter to Hadassah 

which I am enclosing. The 
letter self-explanatory. 

Also enclosed you will find my letter 
to Mr. Eisenberg, in response to his 
correspondence of March fifteenth. 
Frank Marisch, our Major Co-ordinator 
in Arizona, speaks very highly of Mr. 
Eisenberg and feels he would make a 
splendid representative for the Jewish 
Society of Americanists in the State 
of Arizona. 

In any regard, as you can see by my 
letter, I have recommended you look 
over the letter and make deletions 
and/or additions as you feel are 
appropriate, keepinf, in mind the fact 
we will want to make this letter as 
effective as possible. I have mentioned 
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to Mr. Eisenberg that you will try to 
respond to him directly within a week's 
time so that he will not be held up in 
his effort to reply to Hadassah Magazine. 

I do hope this does not impose too great 
a burden on you, but I do feel this new 
committee can serve as a tremendously 
effective psychological "marine corps 
unit" in turning back the many lies the 
ADL has spread about The John Birch Society. 
Therefore, I have passed this on to you to 
be sure we are providing appropriate help. 

While we are on this subject, I feel we 
need a basic paper to be used internally 
by the staff of the Society which would 
refute, point by point, the ADL Report of 
1966. Although your analysis on the Report 
is simply excellent, I feel a more detailed 
paper is needed by the staff. Do you have 
any suggestions as to how we should proceed 
on this? I would be glad to draft the paper, 
if you would give me your ideas. 

regards, 

John H. Rousselot 
Director - Public Relations 

JHR:bc 
Encs. 
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'!.arch 2l, 1966 

Ier. Jo IT. POUBoelot 
Director of I'ublic Relations 
Tho John Diroh SocleĿ 
Ilellnont, liaDsachuaotta 02118 

Dear John: 

Thnnl'S i'or your letter o£ l:ilroh 17 1lith David EiBenberr::'a letter to 
1Tac!asooh l!acllZi::o. It' a all r:4:ht r.e J and I can th:1nk of no cllanCoa 
.lhioh ,"ould :Improve it, except porhapa II. rev1s:1on oi' the lallt para.crllph. 
I 'Ilill tt\kc up this SU8Ct!sted revision ,lith Mr. Ein 

I 8.£I'Cc ;lith you tbnt t.he Jewish SocietiY o£ AlIlericanists can becOIlXl 
peycholc>cicaJ. "mrino corps unit" to 01"'1 'O.t tho oh$rcea of tho ADL. As II 

rattor :"!lOt, I ElU/l' eDt that tho J.S • cht ao better in thill rOllpcct than 
tho JllS. Incldanta�, tho rcoponee to the J.ŀ.A. haa en ood. So 
cood, t t :e are holcU.ne our firs nntio.:tl l1l1Oting noxt; month in Chi<"/1{lo, 
at tho reach Hotel, dur1.nr the oJįnd of Apr1J. 22, 23 &. 24. TIo(lUr 

ball en mo.ld.ll8 the IIl'1'aI186mnts for us. . 

At tho r..ol'l,�nt the attacks from the ADt have beon coming too fast and 
i'ttrious £or us to handle them. !/o'llvcr, in six IIlOIlths to a. year \''0 Dhould be 
in II wry atrolllI position to let them hnve it. In the rnealll1h1le, I think it 
"1t sa for JDS to (lrl..n and it and let Foreter rnnt and raw until he 10d! 
30 ridiculous tha.t even l1berol Jam; \ iĮ 00 ombnr;raeDcd. 

AD for dra.l'Ung a r aIllI'IIII'rttb Ant Report, I could ask 1l1ko Koran 
to ", it, silica he alxcllCW put togctb r 60rethiug it our pross 
conferenoe l:hich \It! did not use. I'll speak to him about it. 1tl1m did read 
the Report and nado qu1te a thorough rcpx to it. 

I have !1eIl.'d fron DIlw Eis nberg. He 11l.'Ote to us after our st:J.temcnt of 
Priooiples ap e=ed in the Fa bmary Bullot 1. I hope he will attend our C icc.go 
motine. 

U I can be of further help, do let re k.,01:. Incidontally. tlla .!em lork 
papero coVt:l'od tbe .ms bearings quite thorour:bJ;y. It lookBd l.ilm a Łaroo Co 
from this end. roaly made hillIaolf look like a fool, howover. 
Should you be in this arell soon, let' B confer. \fe haw ITIalV lettol"S 
llhich i/our PR departJmnt could make good use of. I a coordinated coni'orenco 
on this �lhole subject would he in order. \fuen do I take a plane to Loa.? I 

need the sunl:i6ht aDd could ulso confer 'lith Rose in• 

ith kindest ro -ardB, 

Cord:l.&lJy , 

Samuel I,. 
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March 25, 1966 

Mr. Satnuel L. Blumenfeld 
The Review of the News 
Belmont, Mas sachus etts 02178 

Dear Satn: 

Doctor Etntnanuel H. Bronner, Box 28, Es­
condido, California, telephone area code (714) 
745-7069, has called me expressing interest 
in the Jewish Society of Americanists. I have 
talked to this tnan in s orne length on the tele­
phone and, even though he is most excitable, 
I think he would be interested in learning more 
about your or ga nization . 

I do not know this man well and alTI not in a 

position to either recommend or dissuade you 
from utilizing him in your organization. How­
ever, a letter from you may be a helpful de­
termining factor. 

According to Doctor Bronner, Robert Welch re­
ceived a letter from him at some time in the 
past. Mr. Welch returned $10 which was en­
closed with the letter because he considered 
Doctor Bronner a r'confused one-worlder. II 

Kind regards, 

. Rousselot 
Public Relations 

JHR / bk 
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March 28, 1966 
(Dictated March 22, 1966) 

Mr. Samuel L. Blumenfeld 
The Review of the News 
Belmont 78, Massachusetts 

Dear Sam: 

BeLmont, Massachusetts 02778 
WEST CoAST REGIONAL OPFrCB 

2627 Mission Street 

San Marino, California 91108 

I am delighted to learn of the forthcoming meeting of the 
Jewish Soc iety of Arne ricanists, to take place in Chicago 
April 22 to 24, 1966. I think it would be most appropriate, 
if possible, for Roger to attend so that he can be aware of 
all discussions and keep the Public Relations Departme nt 
informed. I would like to discuss som e  ideas with you, 
prior to the time of your me eting. 

I do agree that no publicity should be released in advance. 
Any releases that do em anate should corne from you or 
Michael Kogan. I am only interested because, when the 
release is prepared, I feel I could be helpful on the general 
statement and, most important, being- sure it receives ade­
quate distribution throughOut the country, I know that Roger 
will be willing to co-operate in every way possible. As long 
as we have these various Public Relations Regional Offices, 
we certainly Should make use of them. 

In regard to a basic paper on the ADL Report -­ in answer to 
it -­ I do feel it Should be drafted at the earliest possible 
date; our mem bers keep hounding us for clear answers, If 
Michael Kogan is Wi lling to do this, I think it sho uld be done 
within the next month. It should then be distributed through 
the Public Relations Department to Maj or Co-ordinators and 
Co-ordinators throughout the country so that they will have a 
basic position paper which can be utilized. I definitely agree 
that it is better to have all our ammunition gathered before we 
begin a counter attack and, in the me antime, simply let Forster 
"rant and rave. " 

As I indicated to you previously, according to our Major Co­
ordinator, Frank Marisch, David Eisenberg is a fine, out­
standing Section Leader. On the basis of his letter, it seems 
he could well be a representative for your SOCiety at least in 
the State of Arizona. I am also hopeful he will be able to 
attend the Chicago me eting. 



Kind-r-e�rdS , 

--.� 
.J&hn 
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At sometime very soon, it w ill be important to discuss with 
YOlI the participation of Herbert Elfman. Herb has now made 
a number of apr;earances on radio and television in this area 
on behalf of the Jewish Society of Americanists. I have en­
couraged him to do so. Although I have some reservations 
(only because he is so tremendously eager and sometimes a 
little too aggressive), I think we should discuss this rna tter 
a little further. I understand Herb is planning to attend the 
meeting in Chi cago, so I want to stress the importance of a 
discussion on this subject. I must hasten to add, however, 
that in most instances where Herb has appeared, he has done 
a fair and adequate job -­ both as a representative of your 
commi ttee and as a member of The Joh n Birch Society. 

If somehow I can determine a way we can have a television 
station or some large group pay your expenses to California 
for an appearance, I shall do so. 

H. Rousse lot 
- Public Relations 

JHR:bc 
cc: Roger B. Morrison 

P. S. Unless you object, as soon as David Eisenberg 
finalizes his letter, I shall utilize it, along with your "Analy­
SiS, " as a basic answer to the ADL question. I feel we can 
use these two documents until we have the position paper. 
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AprU I, 1966 

Hon. John H. EOll.8solot 
Direotor of PUblic Relations 
The Jom Birch Socia1i,y 
San IIar1no J 91108 

Dear John. 

I �las SOlTY that you didn't gat a olul:lxe to tallt ÏIith me ciUr1J:le your 
vilJit to tlw offioe here carlim- this treel:. S:i=e I spoke you JAst, live 
gotton 11 copy of the Ant report in pa;lcĆ·bIlCk. A eood pooit1on paper oan be 
prep!ll'9d a:zposing the phoniness of too l-lhOle ttaok. but it will takB a fey 
_ka to prepare. 

t tl.le Chioago meeting I hope to mot Harb Elfuan and David Eisonberg. 
You seem have COllIe roservat1oll8 ab Herb's Ilb1l1t;r to speak 01 ther for 
the Jmlish Soc101i,y of Amarwanists or tim John Birch Soc1e1i,y, Simo I do not 
!maw lilia, i 10 going to be .for ma t oote hie v.ff'cct1venoss 
em first l!¥lotil1g, Ie there mwtlrl..niJ Ilpeo1f1e want ne to tell h.1ln.? III 
you think that Davo Eisenberg ehould represont UB on the West Coast? 

I am el'lC11ls1l:lg a copy f a circular which hns reaahod m:r desk. Ao you 
oan oe. cvUo Oliver is soheduled to r.art1oipato in a lDIletine vith IUohard 
Cotten, Nod Touchstone of Tha COUIlO1lor and Opal. Tll.lll1Or lihUe of O. 1", K. 
S#ithl s Crosse and the eM suro that tho Ant ldlJ. make eoad ll.80 

of this I etrone� BJl888st that you urge Dr. Oliver 
not to Ð part in that oongraes. It llill be indafeneible from our po:iJIt of 
view and 'Iill o� disoredit us. No position paper will be of BDY value if 
one of our C01lI!C U l!lBIIlbera sOOres the 00lItl piatform with tho above-lIXmtioIJ3d 
anti-5emitoJ3. 

Do whatever you oan to diausde h:iJn. from maIdllg such a I!listake . 

,11th best rogards, 

Cordially, 

Srunuel L. Bąumenfel.d 




